

HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB

APRIL 12, 2017 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Debbie Mensendiek, Treasurer

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Frank and Sandy Bayles, James and Marjorie Bott, Richard and Shirley Bozell, Chuck and Stormy Butler, John and Alice Curry, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Rick Mackey, Donald and Janice McCrary, Jerry Mihay, Debbie Mensendiek, Rick and Terrie Trevey, Jeron and Crystal Wilber, and Dave and Valarie Sell.

The April meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held April 12, 2017 at The Sirloin Stockade, Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order by Joyce Artis, President, at 7:00 p.m.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Rick Mackey for \$10.00.

The minutes of the March 8, regular meeting and the April 7, executive session were unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Debbie Mensendiek, Treasurer, reported that as of April 11, 2017, the balance was \$2,571.43.

Old Business:

An announcement was made that the Corvette Club has changed its annual car show to July 22, and that it will be held at the Sam's Club parking lot. Preregistration will be \$20 and day of show registration will be \$25.00. It was noted that it is on the same day as the Mihay Pool Party.

Frank Bayles reported on the Ponies in the Smokies trip taken by he and wife, Sandy, Joyce and Richard Artis, and Terry Abel and his dad. They did the Tail of the Dragon, although scary. Frank said he was pleased with the car show and felt it was a big success.

Terry Abel and Valarie and Dave Sell attended the Cars and Coffee at the Speedway in Indianapolis.

Valarie reported that several members attended the Cracker Barrel Breakfast and cruise to the Ray Skillman Museum on April 1.

Valarie reminded folks of the upcoming Mustang Birthday Bash and Car Show in Sellersburg on April 15. (Please check the HMC calendar for all upcoming events.)

Valarie also requested that we keep Julia Murphy in our prayers as she is battling some health issues.

New Business:

Joyce Artis stated that several amendments to the HMC Constitution and By-Laws were recommended at the executive meeting.

Shirley Bozell, Secretary, explained that the proposed amendments had been emailed to all members for review. She then proceeded to review each Article of the Constitution and By-Laws with the suggested amendments. Discussion followed. It was noted that the list of Charter Members in the By-Laws needs to be corrected.

A copy of the proposed, amended Constitution and By-Laws will be presented for formal approval at the May meeting.

Miscellaneous Notes:

Valarie Sell requested that members please let her know if they are planning on attending the Brown County Pitch-in May 19 so that we would know how much fried chicken to order. Dick and Shirley Bozell volunteered to pick up the chicken.

Car Show Update:

Due to the absence of the Car Show Chairperson, no update was available. Members suggested a meeting with the Chair to see if the heads of the various Show Committees could be of more assistance

Dave Sell presented many upcoming activities. (See HMC Calendar)

A motion was made by Valarie Sell, seconded by James Bott, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO ALL OUR APRIL BABIES

WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS:

Leon and Cathleen Broughton, and Tony and Versie Kruger

NEXT REGULAR MEETING –MAY 10, 2017